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TO: PPA Employees Emails:

Terminal Management Offices ‘
All Private Ports
Cargo Handling Operator ‘
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All Others Concerned

Email: bagartalia@ppa.com.ph
FROM: The Port Police Division Manager | PPD Email: moc_ppd@ppa.com.ph ‘
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['€ic:
SUBJECT: STRINGENT SOCIAL DISTANCING MEASURES AND FURTHER ‘
GUIDELINES FOR THE MANAGEMENT OF THE CORONAVIRUS

DISEASE 2019 (COVID-19) SITUATION |
ATTENTION: If you have received this communication with missing, incomplete, garbled or unreadable pages, please notify ‘
us at once through Tel.(088)856-1264; Fax(088) 856-4667 Email Address ppapmocdo@ppa.com.ph or

moc_ppd@ppa.com.ph

| MESSAGE: ‘

Respectfully disseminating herewith the attached Memorandum from the Executive
Secretary of the Office of the President with the above captioned subject.

In view hereof, everybody is advised to strictly observe the guidelines prescribed in \
the Memorandum, whichever is applicable, in close coordination with LGUs and
Maritime and Health/Quarantine authorities within your respective AOR.

' For guidance, ready reference and appropriate action.

PPSUPT BERNARDO'A GARTALIA
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